
 
 

 
 
 
 

November 20, 2013 
 
 
Mr. Larry Garrett 
City of Huntsville WWTF 
P.O. Box 430 
Huntsville, AR  72740 
 
 
RE: NPDES Permit Tracking Number AR0022004, AFIN 44-00018, 
 Missing Discharge Monitoring Report 
 
 
Dear Mr. Garrett: 
 
Upon review of the above-referenced file I have determined the Discharge Monitoring Report 
(DMR) for the June 2013 Monitoring Period, Discharge Number TX1Q is not on file.  Failure to 
submit required reports is a serious permit violation which could result in penalties under Part II, 
Section A of your permit, not to exceed $10,000 per day of violation.  
 
If you have already sent the DMR in question, please re-send a copy of it so we may place it on 
file and correct our records.  The copy should be re-signed with an original signature and date 
by the Cognizant Official.  If you have not sent the DMR in question, please do so immediately.  
Your response should reach the Department by no later than December 6, 2013. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Please refer to NPDES Permit Tracking Number 
AR0022004 and AFIN 44-00018 in any written correspondence to this Department.  Should you 
have any questions, feel free to contact me at 501-682-0630 or e-mail to layher@adeq.state.ar.us.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
April Layher 
 
April Layher 
Enforcement Analyst 
Water Division, Enforcement Branch 
 
 
 


